1715 North Westshore Boulevard, Suite 875
Tampa, Florida 33607
tel: +1 813 281-2900
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Mr. Scott M. Sheplak, P.E.

Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Title V Air Permitting Section

Mail Station #5505

2600 Blair Stone Road

Tallahassee, FL 32399

Subject:  Request for Additional Information No. 2, File No. 0570261-012-AV
Hillsborough County Resource Recovery Facility
Facility ID 0570261

Dear Mr. Sheplak:

On behalf 'of_‘thev.Hillsboro'}:lgh Co_unty, CDM is requesting an extension to the referenced

request for additional information’letter, dated September 7, 2010. Based on the meeting with

the Department on-October-22, 2010, it was agreed that additional information is required to
evaluate selection of the mercury monitor. A 90 day extension through March 7, 2011 is
requested pursuant to Rule 62-4.055(1) F.A.C.

In the meantime, please contact me at (813) 281-2900, if you have any questions.

Sincerely,
/jﬂ. & ClleF, ve
William Crellin Jr., P.E.

Project Manager
Camp, Dresser & McKee

cc: Barry Boldissar - Hillsborough County

Nate Johnson - Hillsborough County

Doug DeArmand — Hillsborough County

Bart Weiss — Hillsborough County

- Jason Gorrie - Covanta Energy R
.. .Kristen Chardo - Covanta ‘Hillsborough® -

.- Dan Strobridge, QEP = CDM..: -~ ..~ ..«

Robert A. Velasco, P.E. - CDM
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